LOF Priority : NGRMAL [ URGENT

!
From (Person):  Tang

Reference o Qflﬂgg;;oa%u lQ[CQC\aim No.
]

of

Date/Time : Ogllll.{.\l)c;{

) A Y Ref:

VIV $

IN OPS: Yes/ No DOA:

TYPE:M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No GRB RLIR  D.0.A/AFAt _ Ppnl D0IO
Make & Modsl . ' NEW CAR PRICE:S _
Registration Date: MV:$ 20 Quote by ;. CKS .
COE Expiry Date: Fs:$s [ Daig
LTA Total Rebate Amount:  (PARF) + (COE) = 77 svg
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calcuilation for Vaiuation:
{a) COE Period: X1z = Mths Average MV $
As At : )
- = Mths Caiculation for Repossesse;i vehicle:
- = Mihs High demand vehicle: Yes/No - %
b) Balance Menths : Parallel Import vehicle: © Yes/ Na - $
Mare than 10yrs old:  Yes / No - $
" {(d) Residue COE: QP X —'(b) = N Ry -
(a) . '
; i |Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
Hay___ -{b)_ = _M2=___<__yr5s Eurgpe / Asia Car ' - 5
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) b4 X = No. of transfer : ) -3
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d})+(e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

@QRRE6IB U~ X -




CeﬁneFong(LKKAuto)

—
From: jane@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 3:59 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Subject: inspect-GBB8613U

Attachments: GBB8613U.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday -Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
843D

GBB8613U

Yes

30Apr 2021

NISSAN

NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR
White

2010
K9KF276D078817
JN1YBAM20U0002941
$21,922.00

08 Jun 2010

08 Jun 2010

3

$1,097.00

No

$0.00

31 Aug 2024

E - Open Category
5

$13,055.00
$8,703.00
$8,703.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Apr 2021
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4/29/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCarRMAaRrRT.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

NISSAN NV200 Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $27,800 $6,280 /yr 19-Oct-2010 1,461 cc 258,907 km Autohome Trading Available
09/2025) (Diesel)

Well Kept And Maintain Loan Available.

Office No. - -
Yap - 90662292 | Peiyan - 98890085

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $31,800 $6,470 [yr 30-Mar-2011 1,461 cc - Net Link Partners Pte Ltd ~ Available
03/2026) (Diesel)

New Paintwork, Full Glass Panel, Engine Gearbox Tip Top Condition With Warranty, High Loan Available, Trade-In Welcome. See To Believe, Call Us Now To
Arrange Door Step Viewing.

Office No. - 67531661
Teo - 92967266 | Peter - 84898866

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $23,500 $6,860 [yr 21-Jun-2010 1,461 cc - Wunder Auto Pte Ltd Available
09/2024) (Diesel)

New Linkage N Sensors Replaced, High In Demand Mid-Sized Van! In Good Condition, Well Maintained By Previous Owner! No Repairs Needed! Comes With
Carpeted Floor Board! Leather Seats! Best Of All, No B...

Office No. - 63838222
Kris - 87984626 | Thomass - 97688222

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $29,800 $6,160 fyr 31-Mar-2011 1,461 cc 125,762 km  Net Link Partners Pte Ltd ~ Available
02/2026) (Diesel)

Super Offer! Call Now! Interior All Nicely Done. No Repair Needed. Excellent Drive Off Condition. High Loan, High Trade In. Call Now For Viewing And Test
Drive,

Office No. - 67531661
Lawrence - 82338451 | Jimmy Tan - 97999921 | Jonni - 96635133

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $33,888 $6,910 /yr 26-Mar-2011 1,461 cc 115,000 km  Auto Car Traders.com Pte Available
03/2026) (Diesel) Ltd

Daily From $18 Onwards! Up To 100% Loan Approval! Low Interest Rate! Excellent Condition With New Paintwork, No Repairs Needed, Still Able To Renew
Another 5 Years When COE Expire! Call Our Friendly C...

Office No. - 64649098
Melvin Phua - 81898800

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $31,800 $6,570 /yr 26-Mar-2011 1,461cc 168,000 km Avil Motors Pte Ltd Available
02/2026) (Diesel)

We Provide Door Steps Viewing, 5 Doors, Diesel Engine, Well Kept Condition, Easy In House Finance, Call Us Now For Viewing To Believe!

Office No. - 64756698
C K - 93869133 | Eric ANG - 93848636

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $33,800 $6,990 /yr 31-Mar-2011 1,46lcc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
02/2026) (Diesel)

Cheapest In The Market! Popular 5 Doors Toyota NV200 Diesel, With New Paintwork, Servicing Done, Wear And Tear Replaced, Condition As New! Engine
And Gearbox Well Maintained By Previous Owner! High In...

Office No, - -
Hwee - 81984020 | Alex - 98539992

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $30,800 $6,470 Jyr 29-Apr-2011 1,461 cc 145,800 km  Vincent Auto Trading Availabie
01/2026) (Diesel)

Beautifully Maintained Inside Out. Value For Your $. Just Serviced With Wear And Tear Parts Replaced. Easy Loan. Welcome To Test Drive.

Office No. - 67438289
Francis - 81014919 | Guoming - 97693043 | Vincent Lim - 96230628

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $47,959 $5,180 /yr 25-0ct-2010 1,461 cc - Autovale Empire Available
07/2030) (Diesel)

Office No. - -
Lawrence Aw - 91999690 | Que - 88315355

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $48,800 $5,190 /yr 22-Sep-2010 1,461cc 149,000 km Zenith Automobile Available
09/2030) (Diesel)

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=NISSAN NV2008RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2
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4/29/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart
Full Loan Available, Monthly Only $767.

Office No. - 66848884
Simon - 98197237 | George - 88088825 | Andy - 88181155

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $50,800 $5,200 /yr 28-Mar-2011 1,461 cc - SG Motor Link Pte Ltd Available
01/2031) (Diesel)

Special Price! Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Highest Vehicle Trade In Value! Deliver Within 3 Days! 100% Loan Available, 6 Doors, New Paintwork,
New Seat Wrap. Just Passed Inspection In March! Co...

Office No. - 62508527

Jo - 81000622 | Nikki - 83146959 | Jerry Tan - 90723112

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $31,800 $6,510 fyr 19-Mar-2011 1,461 cc - Walo Auto Pte Ltd Available
03/2026) (Diesel)

Reliable Proven Workhorse. New Paint. Very Good Driveline Condition. Contact For Viewing.

Office No. - -
Wilson Wong - 90600956

Nissan NV200 1.5M (New 5-yr $29,438 $5,880 /yr 22-Sep-2010 1,461 cc - Phoenix Motor Trading Available
COE) (Diesel) Enterprise

100%, Bank Or In House Loan, Immediate Approve And Insurance 1 Hour Time 1 Free Car Service And Legal Advice Insurance Claim And Other View At
Phoenix Motor Trading Enterprise.

Office No. - 62766662

Patrick Ng - 93881918 | Gary Tayler - 91456234 | Johnson - 98851368 | Eng Jie - 91000173

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $32,800 $6,670 [yr 30-Mar-2011 1,461 cc = Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available
03/2026) (Diesel)

Deals Deals! Come On In For A Look At This Sporty Black Beauty. Well Maintain Vehicle. Engine And Gear Box In Good Condition. All Repair Done. Drive
Away With A Piece Of Mind. See To Believe. Call For...

Office No. - 68730300

Kenny Toh - 98751109 | Ben Neo - 92376913 | Ken Tan - 91350913 | Alvin Yeow - 98001660

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $28,888 $7,090 fyr 26-May-2010 1,461cc 191,000 km Available
05/2025) (Diesel)

Please WhatsApp Me For Info. Source Your Loan If Needed. I Don't Do Loans. View At Jurong Area, Thank You So Much. New Brake Pads Changed. Reliable
Van For Many Uses Works And Delivery. Price Negotiab...

Office No. - -
Alex - 90998182

Nissan NV200 1.5M (New 5-yr $33,800 $6,760 fyr 26-Feb-2011 1,461 cc 176,000 km Net Link Partners Pte Ltd  Available
COE) (Diesel)

1 Owner! Low Usage For Light Duty Previously! Well-Maintained Engine And Gearbox! No Oil Leakage! Servicing All Done! Ready Condition For Your
Immediate Use!

Office No. - 67531661

Jeremy - 83215291

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till $30,800 $6,830 fyr 23-Dec-2010 1,461 cc - Skylink Auto Pte Ltd Available
10/2025) (Diesel)

Office No. - 62665858
Grace - 85716859 | Caroline Ng - 88286554 | Joan Dai - 93354903 | Owen Yu - 98470519

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $32,800 $6,780 /yr 28-Feb-2011 146lcc - Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available
02/2026) (Diesel)

Act Fast Before Price Goes Up Again. Wait No More Before This Beauty Is Gone. Well Maintained And Taken Care By Previous Lady Owner. Nice Gun Metal
Paintwork. Servicing All Done. Buy With A Piece Of M...

Office No. - 68730300

Kenny Toh - 98751109 | Alvin Yeow - 98001660 | Ken Tan - 91350913

Nissan NV200 1.5M (COE till  $33,800 $6,990 fyr 28-Feb-2011 1,461 cc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
| 02/2026) (Diesel)

$0 Drive Away And High Loan Available. Trade In Available. Call Now.

Office No. - 68416666
Yeo - 81859555 | Weizhe - 97993504 | Benny - 88583180 | Dennis - 93868400

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our

site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=NISSAN NV200&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=108AVL=2
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